

From: Short, Toby S
Sent: Mon, 7 Apr 2025 13:59:44 +0000
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DOE Grant
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks, man. Really appreciate it
Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Government Affairs
ExxonMobil
(b) (6)

On Apr 7, 2025, at 9:22 AM, Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov> wrote:

Toby,
Please contact OCED. cathy.tripodi@hq.doe.gov Cathy Tripodi runs that office for now. I don't have any say in their decisions. Sorry
Thanks
LOU

Lou Hrkman
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC , 20024
(b) (6)
<image001.png>

From: Short, Toby S <(b) (6)>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 9:12 AM
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DOE Grant

Lou – thanks for getting back to me so quickly. I thought you deserved the weekend to yourself so here is some basic information on the project. Let me know if you'd like me to package the NOFO, award letter, and project summary and send it over.

The award is under the IDP in OCED. Award # DE-CD0000108 The project is well underway (almost at FID) and deploying state of the art US tech to prove burning blue H2 from Permian nat gas in industrial furnace (chemicals) and gas turbine (electricity). Also, there are AI customers waiting for success of project given interest in new turbine tech (GE Vernova).

Thanks again for any updates,

Toby

From: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 5, 2025 8:44 AM
To: Short, Toby S <(b) (6)>
Subject: Re: DOE Grant

Toby
I'm unaware of this project. Please send the NOFO name and details
Thanks
Lou

From: Short, Toby S <(b) (6)>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 7:11:14 PM
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOE Grant

Lou - I hope this finds you well. I've seen this list with terminations of grants floating around DC and it appears ExxonMobil's Baytown Olifins Plant hydrogen burner grant is on this list. Are these just options? How far along in the process is this list? Just trying to figure out what the status of all this is.

Thanks and I appreciate any information you can provide.

Have a great weekend.

Toby

Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Government Affairs
ExxonMobil
(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

